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SUBJECT : The Photo of an Unident % in the Warren
. Commission Report: ological, Survey

REFERENCE ~ Memorandum by Da

15 April 197
1. Reference memorandum suggests it wou]d be approprlate to o

r E. Harry Knoche,

[
P

recons1der full disclosure at th1s t1me of the c1rcumstances and factua] '

data re]at1ve to the Subject The purpose of th1s survey:is to pemit a
(; realistic eva]uat1on of the suggestlon " _;f' .
. } ) B
s %
Background | | ;. |
2. This examwnat1on and summary of the record concerns a cropped
photograph cons1dered by the PreSIdent s Commission on the Assa551nat1on

of President Kennedy (here1nafter cited as arren Commxss1on) and

<§§5 The photograph

6§§§ inated from a highly
&

)

introduced into evidence as Odum Exhibi

1 See Hearings Before the Pre51dg§% onmission on the Assassination
of President Kennedy (hereinafter c¥ted as Hearings), Vol. XX, p. 691.
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sensitive intelligence operation beiqﬁé§§§§hc2§§§§$ Octob
in é%%g oviet and Cuban
& §\%\ o

3. Under the extraord1n Yy p f effort to deve?op information

AN

on the assassin and the assass1nat1on copies of the photograph were *

r ]963 by the |

TTTYFOYTTTTT

CIA andCMex1ganuiegurltz_authorltfég;gga

Embassies in Mexico City..

made available by CIA's Mexico Statlon Chief on the afternoon of
22 November to the -local FBI representat1ve and later that day,

-assertedly on the dec1S1on of the Ambassador copies were‘conveyed by
%
{

an FBI representat1ve by a special flight carried out by, the U.S. Naval

{
Attache, to the Dallas office of theAFBI for possible usefin the ongoing
‘ . , : ' !
investigation. One'photograph cropped by the FBI, was shown to

Mrs. Marguerite OSWALD (Lee Harvey OSWALD's mother) in DalYas on the

l

even1ng of 23 November 1963 by FBI Agent Bardwell D. ODUM.

!
F
|

4. The Warren Commission's report describes the sequence of events
at pp. 364 365 and 667 (Attachment B) wh1ch§§§§1mate1y resu]ted 1n

Mrs. Marguer1te OSWALD s a]]egat1on th d been shown a cropped

photo of Jack RUBY ‘the day before<h§§§§§ﬁer
QAN

comp11cat1on compound1ng th1s<g§§§§$% & 0

when she had been shown Q \

before the Comm1ss1on, it

(A further |
n was the fact that :

hotograph in her appearance

a s]ight]y different manner.)' ?
S E
o R
5, No deta11 in the Warren Comm1551on report 111ustrates more

v1v1d]y than this one the d1ff1cu]t1es that beset swmp]e truth in the

s
i

'

. '
l
5
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'po]iticized, rigid]y deterministic int <é§§§he climate that has been
nurtured by the media over the pa he . Kennedy AssaSSTna~
tion. The photograph, acknow] <§§> 6§§§§€é RUBY, has continued to
preoccupy "spec1a11sts" €§§§§7 the centerp1ece of another -
h_ypothes1s that ho]ds OSNAL to %een "framed" by the :use of a )
doub]e in his act1v1ty in Mex1co Clty ; |

. , _ . !

l

Lee Harvey OSWALD - Reporting on Mexico City Stay
6. Although in no way related to Lee Harvey OSWALD oh his stay in

Mecho City from the morn1ng of 27 September 1963 to the morn1ng of

2 October 1963, at 1east one set of photographs of the un1dent1f1ed man

or1g1nated dur1ng OSWALD s stay there It is important, therefore to

an. understand1ng of the acqu1s1t1on and hand]1ng of the photographs by

the Mex1co Stat1on to rev1ew what the Station ascertained and did with

the information it deve]oped about OSWALD 1 xico City, together with

Headquarters act1on on. that 1nformat1on¢§§§b

7. From all credible ev1de t1me (none, incidentally,

added sxnce the exhaust1ve1 he Warren Comm1ss1on),

Lee Harvey OSWALD spent 0% s and two (2) part1a1 days--

about 116 hours in a]l--1n Mex1c Tty from about 10:00 a .mi 27 September ,.

1

2 This is the thrust of the article "The CIA and the Man who Was Not
Oswald" by Bernard Fensterwald and George 0'Toole in the New York Review

of Books, a copy of which is attached to reference (Attachment A)

¥
/

3 -
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1963 to about 8: 30 a.m. 2 October 1963. ace of res1dence was a
small commercial traveler hotel, no§§§§§§§é y "gr1ngos"--the :
Hotel Commercio--where he was re Exhaust1ve and
i
detailed interviews and int exican author1t1es and j

hed that in the reco]lect1on of -

the FBI, after the aSsassin t O,

all hotel personnel he 1eft early d returned ]ate each day of hTS stay.

8. Assum1ng, and allowing for the fact of late arrlval and early

departure that he slept one-third of the time of his stay (38 or 39

hours) there remain some 78 hours of activity to be accounted for.
Overall CIA s information can account solely for very br1ef periods
during 27, 28 September and 1 October AN coverage by CIA{dur1ng the

(., entire period was technical. The Station had no 1iue source (1iving

agent) coverageﬂEltEer unilateral or from Mex1eau~3;a€§§52>} ' %

.

g. It shou]d be noted that OSWALD was in no sense "under 1nvest1-
gation." None of the facts of h1s defect1on and stay 1n the USSR and

return to the U.S., 1959 - 1962, were know Mexico Stat1on files

" before ]0 October 1963, when the bare b h1s b1ography were

forwarded by Headquarters in res| 5' a Q) cabled report of - . ,-'A !
8 October whwch had forward -« Or is,  what appeared to be d?'.'

a contact by an American 1 %@m transwt to the USSR This -
was 1nd1cated and deduced from éggg ca]]y acqu1red 1nformat1on on

1 October, wh1ch was the first and on]y occasion in wh1ch OSWALD
{

1dent1f1ed himse1f (partiaily) by true name.

i
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_ 10. At no time during his stay in M <é§§§hty d1d the CIA acquire |
a photo of OSNALD A careful rev1ew<§< cov voxce 1ntercept,
o §§§§ o

‘as. well as photographic, of both ‘§2e n Embassies was i

~conducted by the Station on \2 1963 after%the”assassina-

tion, going back to»mater1als “om It is, therefore fim -
that there was no CIA photo coverage of OSWALD at any t1me durxng hlS f

‘Mex1co trip or stay in Mex1co C1ty Moreover aTthough 1t had made a

'cabled request on 15 October, the Mex1co Stat1on had no photo of OSNALD o
' 1n its records, nor d1d 1t rece1ve one from Headquarters-—wh1ch d1d not

have one e1ther-—before 22 November }963

11. éﬂﬂﬁ13>1ghls intensive rev1ew of vo1ce 1nterceptwtranscr1pts - ‘ B
<;'- by the monitor and other personnel on the basis of the 1 October inter- |
,cept--wh1ch had been reported to Headquarters and d1ssem1nated to the
1nterested members of the 1nte111gence commun1ty (as an ex—Marlne OSWALD
was a Navy and FBI case under the De]1m1t Agreement, and potent1a][y

-of interest to the Department of Stat

ed up matches;based on

content with materials 1ntercepte%§v
QN

memorably poor Russian spoke by OSWALD) could not be made because the

tapes, in accordance with the normal practice, had been erased and re-used.

SECRET | ‘
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data with descr1pt1ve 1nformat1on

‘co1]atera1 source--a photogr

The Station reported this deta1

SECRET

12 It must be stressed that theg§§§§§§9ntercept and photographic

coverage was not (and norma]]y is

in "real time." The

€§§§§ ormation precludes anything
& -t

he monitor to be of more than

means of acquisition and the

but the spot reportmg of y judde
ordinary 1nterest and, ther forégzg.

selected items requ1re consultation of the tape and either a ful} tran-

gd in summary logs. Full texts of

scription or full translation or both. Photo coverage tends to become

available in quantity lots which requires scanning and selection on a

rapid and accelerated basis in four or five day "peaks." One of the
"triggers” that normally operates to focus and acce]erate more speedy
review and report1ng of this k1nd of raw 1nte111gence is the ment1on of

a name. This was prec1se1y what occurred in the second of two conversa-‘
tions on 1 October with the Sov1et Embassy, dur1ng wh1ch the speaker said
he was "Lee OSWALD." It was this information reported by the Station to

Headquarters in its f1rst 1nd1cat1on on OSWALD on 8 October 1963

13.. The Mexico Station‘did ohe-more My in its 8 October report

on Lee OSNALD based on its 1 October ercepts: it’coup]ed the

from a sen51t1ve o

ac- L
\\%\v 1dua], apparent]y an .
~ Bviet Embass_y on 1 October

e 8th as a matter of coxnc1dent

Amerlcan, who was observ

fact. The Station did not assert or suggest that the data deduced from

the photo was .in fact OSWALD or 1ndeed ‘was in any. way related to OSWALD.
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Lee Harvey OSWALD - CIA Coverage of H}ﬁ{ﬁ@%co City Stay

on 23 November in Da'ﬂas by FBI AgeX Bardwe‘ﬂ ODUM : what was the
tota'hty of CIA Mex1co s coverage of OSNALD s actwnty as. of the after— ’

noon of the 23rd when all avaﬂab]e coverage had been checked‘P . :

15. The totahty of Mexico Stat1 on coverage on, or reasonab?y

1nferab1e to be OSWALD consisted of five (5) voice intercepts as follows:

~a. 27 September 1963 (Friday), 1605 hours Mexico City time.

Silvia DURAN, a Mexican national, a local employee of the Cuban

" Embassy, Consular section, a receptionist, speaks with an unknown
male at the Soviet Embassy. Silvia DURAN tells the man that the
American citizen was there, the one %ts a visa for Cuba on
h1s way to the Sov1et Union, and X 0 know with whom he was
talking there because‘ she (@% sent him to the Sovi_et ,
'Embassy saying that if @.\ QCCEp and gave him a visa,v then‘
the Cubans (Embassy) W¢ (\i‘.g al hirﬁ a visa without fort.her
.paper work on'ly adv1sing Im

says, wants to know with whom he had talked there because he says

ation in Cuba. The Ameri can, she

he was told there wou]d be no prob]em The man in the Sov;et |

Embassy says to wait a moment. A different Soviet speaks, and

SECRET
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- and accofding to this_pr

SECRET
T
Silvia DURAN explains the same thing .- This man says to
leave a name and telephone numbe s<§§§¥i11 call back.
an Consulate).

Silvia DURAN gives the te]ep <§§§b
She also takes advantag' ﬁé§§§? Q§§§§§i1on and states she has
b

he Soviet Embassy's Bulletin.

moved and wants to adv1-j : assy of her change of ~
address so that she can recei
The man says to ca]] KOUKHARENKO. to give her new address , then he
asks the name of the Consul or Cu]tura1 Attache. S1lv1a DURAN says
the name is Teresa PROENZA and the te]ephone number is 14 13-26.

The man says thanks

b. 27 September 1963 (FridaY), 1626 hours Mexico City time.

An un1dent1f1ed ma?e, a Sov1et, calls the Cuban Consulate, asks
S1]v1a DURAN if the Amerxcan had been there Silvia DURAN says he

is there now. The Soviet says the American showed papers from the
Consulate in Washington, that he wants 0 tq the Soviet Union -
and be there for a ]ong t1me w1th Q§§§§§>who is Ruééian, bdt A
on@spect fo this problem,
-;-i§§5 ror fxve months, but

et Union they should ask or

the answer has not come from

without.having'pérmf

rog %
| ‘better said 'the_y'cannotl ivisa there mthout asking Wasm ng-

ton. However, according to th1s man, he showed a 1etter 1nd1cat1ng  '
he was a member of an organxzatwon in favor of Cuba and that the

Cubans said that they ‘cannot issue ‘a visa w1thout h1s havxng a visa

8.
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. L Cg\‘:\é‘ e
PAGE 97,

COPY NO.

. 319




14-00000 |

~ that the prob]emvwith7
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for the Soviet Union, and now he (tHe does not know what to

~ do with him (the American), becaus v ave to wait for an answer

fromIWashington.
* Silvia DURAN agr

sa: 63§?’em exists with_the“Cubans,

e ) is that.he does not know

) anyone in Cuba and therefore ?ﬁ%} at is true it will be difficult

for him to get a visa for Cuba,_because he was thinking of proces-

sing his visa {for the Sovietthion), because he knew it would . .

require waiting a 10ng‘time fbr'his visa to the Soviet UhidnTWhiIe
in Cuba, and from there go to the Soviet Union. The Soviet said

the thing is that if hiérwife right now were in washington she_
would receive her visa rfght now, or'permission, from the.SoVief
Union, to retUrn to her co&ntry, sﬁe is going to feceive her visé in
Washington but having this visa, she could communicate to ahy place

this permission, for example here or ace she could receive it
(visa or permission), but right 63§g do not have them.
Silvia DURAN says certain]*

:.\D ey <§§Dgive a letter either
W,
<§§§g§ v'§§§§§3 be approved. The Soviet

says he cannot give a°dotter

because they do not kn
mendation either because he
does not know him (the Amesggén and asks to be excused for

bothering her. .Silvia DURAN says that is all right and many thanks.

c. 28 September 1963 (Saturday), 1151 hours Mexico City time.

Silvia DURAN calls the USSR Embassy'and talks to an unidentified

SECRET
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Soviet. She says that in the Cuban there is a North
American who was at the Sovwet Sovxet says wait a
minute. Silvia DURAN speaks @§§§ one--and comments in
NS

Spanish that they gave AP te u‘v. 2" 14-12-99 and to take the

number down~~$1]v1a DUﬁ@%P

n &3 the American c1t1zen is going
‘to talk w1th you, i.e., the S<;ggt. ‘The American first speaks

Ru551an and the Sov1et speaks English. They continue in English.
The Amer1can talks broken Russian and says I was in your Enbassy and
spoke to your Consul. Just'a minute. ‘A Soviet takes the phone and |
asks the‘Aherican in EngTish what does he want? ’The‘American says
-pTease speak Russian. The Sov1et says what else do you want? The
('v | American says I was JUSt now at your Embassy and they took my
\ address.  The Sov1et says I know that The Amerlcan, in hardTy
recogn1zabTe Russian, says I did not know 1t then I went to the
Cuban Embassy to ask them. for my address, because they have 1t

‘The Soviet says why don t you come aga1n d Teave your address '

w1th us, 1t is not far from the Cuba The Amer1can says
I TT be there r1ght away . <:§§§§§9
- a October 1963 ( :> 63§ﬁrs Mex1co C1ty time..
Y/ Q" ,

‘An unknown maTe (Amer v1et Embassy, the Military

-Attache s number 15 69 87 5§§i s to an un1dent1f1ed Sov1et

respondent 1 was at your pTace Tast Saturday and taTked to your

Consul. They sa1d that they would. send a teTegram to Wash1ngton,‘
10
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were read by, discussed wiééggggd SN

SECRET

and [ wénted-to,ask you if there isQ§§§§§§§§§;ew? The Soviet says
' p <§§§ymber? ‘Pleasé write
~it down: 15-60-55, and as%i§§§§§YQZQ§§§§§§$ ank you. g . 3

I would Tike tovaék you tb call

e.. IIOctgber 196§3§§§%§q%§§§§§§§2 hours Mexico City fime. ‘

; v N | A
-~ The same person who phonedia gzglor so ago and spoke in broken
Russian speaks .to OBYEDKOV (aisbviet Embassy guard). He says:.

" This is Lee OSWALD speakfhg.  ILwas'at'your place ]a$t Séturdéy and

spoke to a consu1, and they said that they.would send a telegfam to 1

. Nashington, so I wanted to find 6ut ff you have anything new? But _
1 don'f remembef the name of that consul. OBYEDKQV says: KOSTIKOV.
Hé is dark (hair or skin - 2). OSWALD says yes. My name is OSWALD.
OBYEDKOV Says, just a minute, I1'11 find out. They say that'they
have not received anything yét.. OSWALD éays:_ Have they done

~anything? OBYEDKOV says: 'Yes,'they‘sa that a request has been

sent 6ut, but nothing has been rec

what . . . ? OBYEDKOV hangs ug§§§;$

’ . ' N _
Q?

16. Each of these items i 2\\.

yet. OSWALD says, and

in Headquarters and atvthe exicisgg‘s‘ion during a stay from 8 - 13 April

1964.3 A1l were made available promptly to the FBI.

3 The Warren Commission group that visited the Mexico Station consisted
of Mr. Coleman, Mr. S]awson, and Mr. Willens. They examined not only the

mo
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17. Summing up, we can state, or b&§§§§§§£nterpretation reasonably

. . z
infer from the intercept evidence, thqﬁ§§§@ﬁLD<§§§§Dor could have made ;

fficial establishments

&N
the following contacts with the C-Q”\\\%

v.-;n.MexicoCity. E %% | | B N

- a. 27 September 1963 (Fri

After arrival and check—ih to

his hotel, OSWALD went first to the Cuban Embassy where he talked
with Mrs. Silvia DURAN. The time of his first Cuban Embassy visit
is unknown. The'time'of‘his second Cuban Emba;sy'visit was about

1600 .hours (i.e,, just before closing). Sometime between the two

Cuban Embassy visits;~at Mrs. DURAN's indication, he mugfvhave
visited the Soviet Embassy. We have no indication who he talked

( with at the Soviet Embassy. .

intercepts a-e above, but others for the 2Z&wand one for 3 October
that seemed to have relevance. These have n included in this :
summary because they appear, on review, g%§§ cludable from the OSWALD

matter on logical or substantive groun bearing in mind that.
the Soviet Embassy received many call ain '

‘visa matters. .
On the 27th at 1037 hours the
an unknown individual speaking
Odessa. He was told the Con
OSWALD is known to have arr

received a call from ~ S
he wanted visas to go to =~ |
vd to call back at 1130. - - ‘
2 gha Roja bus terminal on bus

#516 at circa 1000 hours on 27 e’ was, therefore, possible for:
him to have made this call. But gggk% g this, it is unreasonable to
believe the calls were OSWALD's for the following reasons: o

a. The caller wanted visa§3 and specifiéa]]y for Odessa.
OSWALD was seeking a visa and never in any context did he specify
the Black Sea port of Odessa as a destination. ' :

LN

v:]2.‘.
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" into either the Cuban or Soviet Emb 63%3 §he 27th.

quarters, was down on't

"SECRET

There was no photographwc cove OSWALD's entries
The lack of
“the camera,

1n serv1ce in Head-

~ whi ch was . m course of correct1 Wh_y OSWALD was missed 1n hlS

probab1e entry to the Sov1et 1nsta]]at1on on the 27th is not yet

R exp1a1ned but no technical operation of that kind is infallible.

;b' 28 September 1963 (Saturday) [Note' Both the Cuban and '

Soviet Embass1es were closed to the public on Saturdays. Phot0~ '

graphic coverage was norma]]y suspended Saturdays and Sundays ]

then English, called the Soviet Embassy and asked for a visa.
reSpondent says:

b. The ca]] was directed to the cor ect Sov1et consuTlar
number: 15-60-55. On 1 October, OSWA ISRst called the wrong
number, 15-69-87 (the MA's number), hag~to redirect his call to
the correct number, 15-60-55. It nlikely he would have made
what would have been his initial iday the 27th, to the
correct number, and called the4§§> ct r on 1 October. :

N

Gi%p b é%§$rom the context of the
Ny thad D's first destination

-Q\-., s> Was a visit to the Cuban .

c. There is every re
intercepts, para 15, a-e
after arrival and che
Embassy.

d. The 1 use of the Span1 ]anguage would exc1ude OSWALD un]essv
he made use of an intermediary, wh1ch seems unlikely from what is
known of his modus operandi..

On 3 October at 1539 hours an 1ﬁd1v1dua] speak1ng broken Span1sh
The Soviet
" The requestor says: I'm

Ca]] on the other phone.
13
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OSWALD, notw1thstand1ng the ho]1day sche- RV ». went on Saturday

, morn1ng to the Sov1et Embassy (his s1t) where he spoke to
a Consul. He apparently cou]d 113§§§§§§w Texas address.
At circa 1151 hours he went 8 Cu ssy--his third enury»—

Q

R

N
his plication the day

Q}From Mrs. DURAN and she called

the Sov1et Consu]ate presumab]y to permit him to give them the

where he had registered

’
previously. He secured the ad
- address over the phone Instead, the Soviet w1th whom OSWALD spoke

over Mrs DURAN s telephone 1nv1ted OSWALD to come back in person,
and he sa1d he would-1mmed1ate1y Presumabl% thereupon OSWALD went

back to the Sov1et 1nsta]1at1on (his third entry).

looking for a visa to go to Russ1a The Soviet says Please call on the
telephone of the Consul, 15-60-55. The requestor says: One moment .
p]ease, I'T1 have to get a pencil to write t umber down. . They issue
the visa there? The Soviet: .That depends conversatwon I don't
know about this business. The requestorc’%%Q Or the number again. The -
Soviet gives him the number and tells Q@&a or the Consu] of the
Sov1et Embassy in Mexico. % . %

The re]evance of th1s inte exc]udabie on three -

grounds: =~ . . R o
- a.' The use of b;§§§§33pa SWALD throughout used broken
- Russian or English. He Wad etance in Span1sh to hand]e a -

conversation of this kind.. N o
b. The subsfance of the request 1nd1cates ‘a visa request in
the first stages of initiation. OSWALD had developed his matter

with the Cubans and the Soviets the previous Saturday to a point
well beyond the stage 1nd1cated by the substance of th1s ca]l

'v]4d

" SECRET.
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c. 29 September ]963 (Sunday N act1v1ty reg1stered

_d. 30 September '1963 (Monday& activity reg1stered

(It is known that OSWALD reserv @ate on a Mex1co City- - -
- ‘Loredo bus departmg 2 Oct 63 hours. ) - g |

'el.' 1 October 19 *'_: ALD made at Xeast two calls,

_-at 1031 and 1045 . hours,ﬁthet Embassy He identified h1mse]f '
tw1ce during the second call when he. talked mth OBYEDKOV-——a guard-- -

and referred to his ta]k on Saturday, probab]y with KOSTIKOV There
was no photograph1c coverage of OSWALD on 1 October, if the fo?low—
'1ng reasoning is correct, that was as it should be. Fromrthe‘context
of the two calls, there wou 1d have been no reason for him to go to
the Embassy His case had c]ear]y been placed at the sufferance of
the USSR Embassy in wash1ngton His two calls on 1 October were
concerned with whether any reply had been recedved from Washington.
Under those circumstances, it is unreaquable to be11eve OSWALD

\

would have gone to the Soviet Embas at date. ,
18. The camera at about mid-d3 @ve entry 1nto the
Sov1et Embassy of a wh1te sh1

~ \ 0, in the opinion of the

T

c. OSWALD had 'left Mexico C1ty, based on all the credible
evidence, the early morning of the previous day, 2 October, and
could not have made this local call. :

15
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Station, among all the persons photograph%e\k§S ay. appeared to be the
only person--a non-Latin, and possib] rig \Wwho entered the Soviet

installation. On the chance ther c1at10n between the

1dent1f1cat1on data derived f -4: rcept and the descriptive
data derwed from the photog ion reported the two e]ements

Cas separate facts 1n 1ts cab]e to Hea quarters on 8 October

19. The Station's action was not unusual énd really'amounted to an

analytic "quantum 1eap," Just1f1ed by the pr1m1t1ve and 1n1t1atory status

of the OSWALD 1dent1f1cat1on Hany examples of a SImllar kind of thing

can be found in the day- to-day record of Stat1on ~-Headquarters correspon—

dence and report1ng

Deve]opments from 8 Ootober - 22 November 1963

- 20. Mex1co Stat1on reported to Headqu?§§§§skon 8 October (rece1ved in

Headquarters 9 October) the fo]]ow1ng %§i§§§>

(1) On 1 October 196

formatxon on OSUALD 4

broken Russ1an an

stated he was at O

4 Cab]ese has been rendered here and throughout, “into readab]e Eng]1sh o ,?
without substantive changes or omissions. Cryptonyms and pseudonyms '
have been om1tted or- put 1nto clear text

16 |
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~ with a consul whom he be'heved to b @5

V]adimirovich KOSTIKOV Subge Soviet
guard [Ivan] OBYEDKOV, who b was
anything‘new regarding - . 1ngton

OBYEDKOV upon check1

_ n@ ad been _
'recewed yet but the reques&a been sent.

"(2) Mexico Station said it' hed photos of a male

| whb_appeared to be én"Amer'i-can:entering the Soviet
'Embassy_ at ]216.. hours, ]eeving 1222 on 1 Octdber.
”Apparent age "35», afh?etic build, circa 6 fe.e.t,‘

~receding hairline, baTding'.top. Wore khakis and

sport shi rt.

(3) No Tocal dissemination was being made by the

~ Station.
21. On ]0 October 1963 at 2012z t1me the WH§g§v1s1on respons1b1e
for action disseminated this report to the nt of State the FBI,
-and the Navy Department by-routine e]e ﬁgéﬁwon, add1ng some

- collateral details drawn from a prQ

(1) On October 19 6 d sensitive
source 1n Mexico- reported t an American male,

who identified himself as Lee.OSWALD, contacted

the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City ihqu_iring
7
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| @%.

whether the Embassy had recei news con-

cerning a telegram which hgR §§§§§D. __ . :
R A§3§S S i
Washington. The Amer'g<$§§s ¢ d as _

n ath]etic

aH "recedmg“ |

approximate]y 35

bu1]d, about 6 feet

ha1r]1ne

(2) It is believed that OSWALD may be identical
to Lee Henry [sic] OSWALD vborn on 18 Octoher'1939 '

. in New Orleans, Lou1s1ana, a former U S. Mar1ne

who defected to the Sov1et Un1on 1n 0ctober 1959

and later made arrangements through the Un1ted
\ : States Embassy 1n_Moscow to return to the United
States with his Russian-born wife, Marina |

Nikolaevna PUSAKOVA [sic]'and theirvchildl

'(3) The mformatwn in paragraph (1

d1ssem1nated to your representat Mex1co C1ty.

Any further 1nformat1on rece@ ' bgect ) »_ R [
will be furnxshed you Q s belng o :f‘; o 5
" made avaﬂab]e to th at ‘ Naturahzau on ) :
-vServtce | %%§7 ". | | f_d'~ f,{'
22. A]though the react1on of the Headquarters desk was "by the
book™" and in good time, there were a number of errors 1n thlS adv1sory
to the departments whlch, on the record, were concerned thh the OSWALD

case;

18
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a. OSNALD s middle name "Henry" for Harvey.

e]f. The sheet openfng

the file on OSNALD on i% : J d been erroneous]y inscribed -
| \v S ' '

_ The reason for this m1sta

"OSWALD, 'Lee Henrx

~ the error--is still the f1rs‘ sheet in the OSWALD file. 1fff;.~ | ?

S

b.ﬂ.His,Wife's maiden‘nameAWas misspé?led: “PUSAKOVA"-for‘PRUSAKOVA,

Neither of ‘these errors are s1gn1f1cant (though they pers1st in the h |

AHeadquarters commun1cat1ons throughout the month) More 1mportant was:

c. Paragraph (2) of the Mex1co Station's report, which dea]t thh o g

a concurrent, but separate phenomenon, the descr1pt10n of an 1nd1v1dua7 :
bobserved going into and out of the Sov1et Embassy, had been Tocked on to
Lee OSWALD as an a]]eged descr1pt1ve fact. The Stat1on s qua11f1cat1on,
"appeared to be an American," was transformed 1n the flat de51gnat1on of.

the unidentified 1nd1v1dua1 as “The American."

There can be no question'that this misreadi the Mexico Station report
was an analyst's error which escaped de in the coordination‘before

release: the descriptive details at

mark as to be immediate]y'recogn@ as &%

D were so far off the

By the recipients in Head-
'quarters, among whom both t <§;};iand . d_photos of OSWALD. (In partial
~explanation, if not exculpatiom, bcaHed that as of that moment CIA

had no photograph of OSWALD ianeadquarters or in Mexico City to refer to.)

23. Confirmation of this Judgment is provided by the cohtents of
the cab?e composed by the same ana]yst and sent as of 22097 time (two
hours ]ater) to Mex1co Stat1on referencwng 1ts 8 October cab]e

19 _
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“probably identical Lee Henry Q§§§§§B

SECRET

(1) Lee OSWALD who called SovEmb @ber

ALD born

ai sg@ormer
e Qgggiﬁe who - g
@ OSWALD is

five feet.ten inches, one red sixty five .

18 October 1939, New Orle
radar operator in Uni

defected to USSR

"pounds, 11ght brown wavy ha1r, blue eyes.

-(2) On 31 October 1959 he attempted to renounce .

h1s United States c1t1zensh1p to the United States '

Embassy in Moscow, 1nd1cat1ng he had app]1ed for

Soviet c1tlzensh1p On 13 February the US Embassy _i‘

F.IMoscow received an undated ]etter from OSNALD . -

postmarked M1nsk on 5 February 1961 in which sub-
Ject 1nd1cated he des1red return of his US passport f

as he w1shed-to return to USA if "we cou]d come ;

| to some agreement concern1ng the droppipg of any
';Iega1 proceed1ngs aga1nst me o On Q§§§§Oon hlS "
h ',fown 1n1t1at1ve he appeared at ith -
‘his wife to see’ about hws}' ‘
SubJect stated that he apphed
: ' pp11cat10n {'!;'ffvl’td
‘at that time had been to reﬁn USSR and for a |

~ temporary extens1on of hws tour1st visa pending

for Sov1et c1tlzensh

‘ outcome of his request Th1s apo]lcatvon accord1ng -

'to OSWALD conta1ned no reference to Sov1et

20
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citizenship. OSWALD stated that h been
'emp]oyed‘since 13 January 1960 russian

radio and tv factory in Mj re ked

as a metal worker in ALD was

married on 30 Ap <§§§:
PUSAKOVA [51c], a d¥nta

R

1941, USSR. No Headquarters traces. He

N}kolaevna

Yician born 17 Ju]y

attempted to arrange for his w1fe to Jo1n h1m in

. Moscow so she cou]d appear at Embassy for visa

interview. His Amer1can passport was returned

to him. US Embassy Moscow stated twenty months -

of. rea11t1es of life 1n Sov1et Un1on ‘had c]ear]y

“had a maturing effect on OSWALD.

(3) 'Latest Headquarters information was an FBI |

report dated May 1962 saying the FBI<§§§>deter- _
mined OSWALD is still a US c1t1z§g§§§§9
and his Soviet w1fe have ex1t<§§§g§ '

Department of State had :1

(4) "The Station shoult pa§§2>~- information of
reference [1ts 8 October cable] and paragraph (1)
above to the Embassy, the FBI the Navy, and I&NS |

locally. The information g1ven above as

21
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paragraphs (2) and (3) origina

(5) Reference and poss | bdégiébn if

=

~,

“be1ng dwssem1nated FBI, State,
Navy, and I&NS quarters
advised on any further cont ts or positive.

1dent1f1cation of OSWALD;

.24. Headquarters feedback to Mexico C1ty of OSNALD'S correct .
descrlptxon should have been suff1c1ent, in view of the incongruities
with the details deduced from the photo of ‘the un1dent1f1ed ma]e to
keep these two matters apart as 1nvest1gat1ve facts But things d1d not

work out that way.

25. Mexico Stat1on on 15 October 1963 asked Headquarters to

NS -
ou f to this office
' of the most recent

photograph you have of subject. We will forward
them to our repreSentative in Mexico, who will
attempt to determ1ne if the Lee OSWALD in MEXICO 1

C1ty and subgect are the same 1nd1v1dua1 "
- 22
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No photo had been recewed by CIA by 22 N @1963

26. MWithin its limitations an¢§> ex1co Statmn had c

done all it could to comp]y wwtar% Structions: . _
a. Headquarters ha/§en \d and in turn those agenc1es

‘ w1th an 1nvest1gat1ve or policy interest in OSWALD as an Amemcan -

- in the United States -had -been a]e_rted, both in-Washington and in .-

the f1e?d

b. Mexlco Stat1on had no further contacts by OSNALD to report .
..because--—as it was ultlmately ascertamed-—-—he had left Mexico City.

on 2 October

—

- C. OSNALD was not an Agency 1nvestigat1ve respons1 bﬂ]ty, in
~any case. Even w1th a photograph, it wou1d have taken very spec1 a] } 1

efforts, tr1ggered by the other 1ntere u. S agenmes, to have

" made a posﬁ:we 1dent1f1cat1on 1n OSWALD' s hote] registra~

. tion under ahas % @
‘There the matter rested unt1 v ber 1963.

The Insertmn of the Photo of thedent1f1ed Indwvdua] mto the

Chain of Evidence -

27. On 22 November 1963 the Mexico Station cabled Headquarters at

22297 time after learning of the arrest of Lee H. OSWALD, age 24,
23
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review of all its technical and p

\.\>
was prepared in accordance w1th§§§§» nd

SECRET

i

. - . . : \\
possibly in connection with the assassina 8§§§§ d referenced its . ;

earlier messages of 8-9 and 15 Octobe s' rep]y of .
10 October. The Station request ;E\ <§§§§§b ‘ §
"pr1or1ty pouch a <g§§? so that Station ' o

‘can. check a11 recent cove ge for OSWALD. Forward-
ing soonest cop1es of only v1s1tor to Soviet Embassy

on T October who could be identical with OSWALD."

28. It is clear that Mexico Station had forgotten that according
to its own communication the unidentified ma?e in the photo was of

apparent age 35“‘and that the accurate descr1pt1on of OSWALD forwarded

by Headquarters on ]0 October precluded the 1dent1ty with OSWALD of the - i
person whom they regarded as the "only v1swtor to the Soviet Embassy on

1 October who could be identical.® . § - ’ . S :

b exhaustive and accelerated
@hgence A dispatch
% given in the cable of .

The d1spatch noted that

29. The Station meanwhile had b

22 November, cited in par
photo coverage of the unident f1 u v1dua1 had turned up on 4 and

15 0ctober at the Soviet and Cuban Embass1e<, respect1ve1y _The‘text
of the 22 November 1963 pouched d1spatch read: S

"1._‘Attached are copies of the»only photographs

obtained . . . on ].October‘1963 which appeared-
24
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Attached were e1ght photographs four (of wh1ch two were marked

Headquarters at 00532 time, 23 November: ST . _ N

SECRET

to be an American. This same manQ§§§§§%d the Soviet : i
Embassy on 4 October 1963. @gé;b <::> .y | |
S

?2, Cop1es of these phg ‘f%-' own to the
S
U.S. Ambassador on 2 elberp ‘QQ?; and a copy of .

<S§55

Tiven to Chief FBI,

each of the two phOph S

MeXico, on that date C e e

~"P.S. Photographs dated ]5 October 1963 were -h:
'1nserted after typ1ng of dlspatch These were |

 taken as [the] Person entered the Cuban Embassy. “'" 2

1 October on reverse) show1ng the 1nd1v1dua] in a wh1te shlrt,and four |
(unmarked on reverse) show1ng the 1nd1v1dua] bTack shirt. It -

would seem to be 1091ca1 that the word “sg@i;} probably omitted from

Il

paragraph two of the dispatch between and_'photographs."

30. That the Station was ced draft is c]ear]y

s“l

tc |
as a postscript. That fact was rep s1mu1taneous]y by cabTe to dA , o

apparent from the text of ‘the tacked on a mater1a1 fact

"1, Mexico Statioh has photos same unidentified
American type who is possibly OSWALD entering |

Cuban Embassy on 15 October. Searching for
.25

SECRET

e R e LS
CO0Z3l2

ncs 114_of319

COPY NO



14-00000

PN

‘other days.

"2. A]so attemp E 3
departure\Mextéﬁggs

31. Headquarters, at 01362 tlme, 23 November 1963, asked Mexico

Stat1on to send a staff member wwth a]] photographs to Headquarters on

the next ava11ab1e flight.

32. Concurrent]y with or before the foregoing cables to Headquarters,»

‘the Chief of Stat1on Mex1co thy, had spoken d1rect1y by doub]e-ta?k

telephone with the Western Hem1sphere Ch1e§§§> D1v1s1on Mr J C. YING
and secured ipermission to glve cop1es photographs of the un1den-

tified 1nd1v1dua1 to the Lega1 Attggé%%@p e them known to the

Ambessador. . @\

' 33. What. happened ne fé%ggbes ected in a persona] note by the
Chief of Station to the WH lt 1sﬁ§2° ef, mailed to the 1atter from

Dallas, together thh c0p1es of the photographs, by the Legal Attaches '

representat1ve who de11vered them to the FBI in that city. - -
| t:f.;ozszovember 1963hf:4;;
"Dear J.;_C.l | [KING] :v
"Reference 1stoedeeto1oopsoonvehsettontof 224NoVembehv“:ﬁ

26
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s

Attache copies of photod®anhe o ain person
who is known to ym%%t %%\ ‘ -‘
- "Attached,are copies ofiggéhgof the photographs

- we héve with the dates of the visits stamped on .

in which I requested pem{iis\@o he Legal

 the back.

"At.6 p.m. Mexico time on 22 November, Tﬁé Ambas-
'sador decided_fhat this}was i‘mportant‘en‘o’ugh to o
have a‘r‘nembévr: of ltﬁe’ VLeg'aI At.taé_he's_ of fice take
_coﬁies of '}th‘ese-- pictures to D.aﬂaé,‘ Texas. The

-Nava'l Attache:is maki'n”g a specia’l flight from |

T
Y

_Mexico City for this pu_rpose; .The Legal Attache's

officér»who,is_going to Dallas h@yﬁsgd to R
ma'i] th’is mater}ia] to you for@ | .} : . _4 T
"Copi'es of these photogr@f§e @Iﬁng seﬁt | B
. . \Q Q | ‘ .
Hexi

by pouch which will Q\ y on the

<<_

night‘ of 22 Novembs
"Best'wiéhes.
"Win [SCOTT]"
According to a 'side]ined. corﬁment on fhis Tetter, the Legal Attaché's»
officer was Eldon RUDD. |

-z
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34. The decision to rem1t the p 1S _to the FBI in Dallas

~ had been made by the Ambassador, <§3} g hief of Station, who
QX
a$§§§§> eported to Headquarters

simultaneously with the FBI agef® dep

by cable (02442 time, 23 Nowehdiv):

%Q@

‘"FBI agent Teft here 2000Mocal time with two copies
each of s1x photos of a person suspected to be
OSWALD, en a special flight for Dallas. Heeis
carrying envelope with one éoby each photo for
airmail special from Dallas to J. C;'KING at

home as per te1eph0ne'conversation with SCOTT.

One copy of each of these photos plus a copy of

(- - each of the photos showing the'same person exiting |

the Cuban Embassy forwarded by memorandum leaving

by regular pouch tonight. In of above does i

Hqs still want a staffer w Q§§§$5 itional photo(s)vn - :
{éé?%tér, 04227 time, =~
) )
) <§§7 qu§§§§> S
", No need sta th photos. We have

}asked Navy for photos aga1n but Mecho can see

+ 35. Headquarters respond

OSWALD's p1cture soonesteon the press wire.’

' "2.‘ Have just re-emphasized to FBI Headquarters

the sensitivity of photos1ybu'are sending and a]soh

SECRET
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36.

37,

38.

>0n the 23rd at- ]7292\g@ ‘

SECRET

relaying names of travelers w1 names .
Note radio says OSWALD ]1vq§<§§§y

. "\\ \) \
0. H. LEE." %g,

N

u-»sfters adesed Mexxco C1ty

"The FBI says that the photos of the man

venter1ng the Soviet Embassy which. Mex1co

" Station sent to Dallas were not of Lee OSWALD
'Presume Mexico Station has doub1e-checked |
'dates of these photos and is also check1ng all

_pert1nent photos for poss1b1e shots of OSWALD.F3 ; -.

And;at.this point, 2048Z time, 23 November, Mexico Station

-fina]]y agreed;~

"Saw photos of Lee OSWALD on sion night of

922 November and it obv1ou §§§§§}o Da]las »
were not identical wi gfggé éDOS :%Qﬁb in Dallas.
Y

Dates are as g1ven<§§§§

"Mexico Station is ev1é§§g all avallable photos .

of persons enter1ng Soviet and Cuban Embassies.”

Two hours later (22542 time, 23 November 1963) the Station had

reported the results of its effort to review all avai]ab?e coverage:

29
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\

"Complete recheck of photos of a] rs to

Cuban Embassy from August thro 1f of |

November against good preg;ggﬁg \\\ , . -
evidence of OSWALD visj 5§$ 116153; k against | _ !
% *ptember.

to Cuban Embassy

all Soviet Embassy fr,
Note, only visit we know he
28 September, Saturday, on whlch Embassy closed

and we had not had coverage . . . .

'39. W1th this commun1catvon the matter of the "un1dent1f1ed
1nd1v1dua1" reaches the end of Phase I, the key element of wh1ch is the L

conv1ctlon, at first latent, then expressed, that the photographed

(.. individual might be identical with OSWALD. This app11es espec1a]1y to
the Station, though at a certain po1nt even Headquarters moved no

rebuttal despite the hard fact that the de%§§§§;ﬂon'of OSWALD and the . §

unidentified individual were quite disg§§§§§o S |
40. Th1s review has attempte® \;£§§%D éég;ggh andedly with a]] 1tems v | ?

in the case record that have ng ‘:\\53‘ happened . The operat10na1 _ s
zeal, innovativeness, and tﬁ§§§§6 ...<;:) '

'1tself Equa?]y apparent-—tfe o

‘especially in Mex1co C1ty, Speaks fo
because of the 20/20 advantage of h1nds1ght—-1s the ev1dence of

non- perfonnance It was a cr1t1ca] fa11ure for example, that no photo
of OSWALD was made avat]ab]e--though 1t was expressly requested both at
Headquarters and by the f1e1d--or that 1t was not more aggre551ve1y o - f

30
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Mexico City as an 1mpress1o:é§§§§i£§ﬁ
1 October 1963 1nt0\a cause re

day to OSWALD's mother, Malgey'it
the background by stra1ght cuts s._ OSWALD had no recognition of the |

"SECRET

sought by CIA, before 22 November. A pha&§§§§§§bbf OSWALD would have
o@ physical description
ation of what began in

the photograph on

obv1ated-—1n a way the mere possessio

evidently could not-—the who1e sucéégflye d
)

-40. It shou]d ‘be c]ear from th1s factual survey that never had

there been a cause ce]ebre w1th less 1ntr1ns1c mer1t It is equa]]y '

~c]ear from the facts themse]ves that there was noth1ng contr1ved or

consp1red in what happened un]ess we have now descended to that po1nt

1n human va?ues ach1eved under STALIN 1n the USSR and under ‘HITLER in

-’Germany, where Just a p1a1n m1stake is per se- ev1dence of - consp1racy

‘The Genesis'and'Development of Odum Exhib1t¢&b, 1 and

Commission Exhibit 237

41. Spécfa] Agent ofvthe'F \:;i% <§§§§%UM on 23 November

1963 showed one of the six p

image in the photograph. ODUM s own detailed account may be found in

Hearings, op cit, Vol. XX, p. 268.

42. The photograph shows the unidentified individual in a black

shirt. It was one of the five photos taken of him in front of the Soviet

N 4 )

S
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- Embassy in Mexico C1ty on 4 October 1963, g§§§> after OSWALD had

left the city. = .. ' Qiéb

43. At this point, for t ava11ab1e photo

coverage of the uni@entifiey rsitwe]ve (12) photographs:

a. Five (5) taken on 1 0ctober ]963 entering and ex1t1ng the
Sov1et Embassy. ’ He 1is garbed 1n a wh1te shirt and 1lght colored

(khaki-?) trousers. -

b. Five (5) taken on 4 October 1963 in front of the Soviet
Embassy He is garbed in a dark, open, button-down sh1rt with a

hlgh neck11ne undersh1rt show1ng and dark trousers

c. Two (2) taken on 15 October 1963 in front of the Cuban

Embassy. He is wearing a dark, collarless T- shirt or 11ght sweater.

. | N\ »
The negatives of all of these are extg§§§§§§>are now held in Headquarters |

as integral parts of the OSWALD<e@§§§;9 <§§§e ho]d1ngs
<
- 44 The result of SEd \
cropped vers1on of one os

e photograph--to repeat a
Mrs Marguerlte OSWALD's a]]e i n that she had been shown a picture of

Sp

nder paragraph 43b, above—-was

her son's killer, Jack RUBY ~aday before he perpetuated the deed' Aga1n
the warren Comm1ss1on Repor (pp 364- 365 367) exhaustively disposes _'

of th1s erroneous charge and requ1res no - repet1t1on here. A. comp}1ca-

ting fact deve]oped a]ong the way was Mrs OSWALD s (correct) observatlon,

SECRET

PAGE -

121

319

. COPY . NO.



14-00000

S | SECRET

when she finally admitted before the Commission that the ODUM photograph - :

~

was not RUBY, was that the photo had beened different]y from the
\

ALLEY's cropped version of

the 0ODUM photograph became CommIQx_w> 5§§§%9 (see ﬂggzlgg_, o ?
Vo].:XVI, p. 638).'5 \‘\” §§;§§b R o ;
- 45, The net effect esgfgéb §ents in the hearings of the o ‘ :

a . ' '

one she had been shown in Dallas. 1In

vComm1ss1on was to requ1re the dm ss1on of the cropped photograph 1ntoe '
evvdence 1n a cha1n of depos1t1ons beg1nn1ng with ODUM, including the

FBI Inspector James R. MALLEY (who had trimmed the photograph used by"
the Comm1ss1on in Wash1ngton), and R1chard HELMS who deposed for the . .
or1g1nator These documents speak for themse]ves and w111 be found in

the Hearings, Vol. XI, pp. 468-470. : Lo

- 46. Mexico Station and other senior Agency officers strongly

advised against the publication of the . raph in any form on the

grounds that the Sov1ets wou]d be i alerted to the existence

- this point between Headquéods
of 1964, in particuler'fr;' 23<§§§;, ber'to 15 October 1964 when the

Station had plans underway to abandon the operation.

47. In acceding to the Commission's request for a deposition, -

Mr. HELMS, then the Deputy Directbr'for Plans, replied affimmatively to

Vs

33
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Mr. RANKIN by memorandum of 23 June 1964 nc]uded the fo'Howmg

additional observat1on. ' 6@§§§

"The Central Inte]]1geq§§§§§§h dapends that
QKON
\b

th1s photograph no&;i‘\wpros> n the Commis-
sion's report bé¢§§§’ IO jeopardize a most .
~ confidential and produéi%yeoperation. In
‘addition, it could be embarraesing to the indivi-
‘dual involved whohas far as the Agency is aware |
had no connection with LeekHarvey.OSWALﬁ or the

‘assassination of President'KENNEDY."

48. In this 1nstance the needs of the Comm1551on preva11ed over
the BDCI's statutory ob11gat1on to protect sources and methods The
"Un1dent1f1edkInd1v1dua]" remalns to this day un1dent1f1ed and there is

no credible evidence up to this time to rebut the assertion made by

Mr. HELMS in the conc1ud1ng sentence of h1s memor andum to Mr. RANKIN on

23 June 1964. And the operatlon d1d as pr ted, go. down the dra1n
~ Within a week of the pub]1c appearance um Exh1b1t No. 1 and

: 1e ssy began systemattcj
i §\\ ens1b1y for rental

;’ ~cted to spott1ng p0551b1e

‘camera s1tes The operat1o‘ was u nued in any case. N1th1n a year

it had become almost. tota]]y unproduct1ve in coverage on Amer1cans in

- contact with the Embassy--a c]ear s1gn that this category of v151tor -

was be1ng warned away by the Sov1ets themse]ves.
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' s1mu]taneous]y, has tried to sat1sfy what has been its sole interest’
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.acqu1s1t10n poss1b1e

Phase IT1: The "Unidentified Man® Photog;aﬁﬁg 1964 - 1975

)

49. As cou}d be foreseen the Qgg;;sistent'pressure'by

critics of the warren Comm7ss1o (:;\ t Odum Exhibit No | ' |
= .

-and Comm1ss1 on Exhibit No. @! ¥ pa 2‘1nterpret1ve purposes. A v r

cons1derab1e corresponden ated s1nce the end of 1964 in

which the Agency has attempted tobe respons1ve to these requests and,

from the inception of the matter: to protect the method of acquisition

of the photograph 3HEf:EEE_ffEfﬂEﬁiiiiéig§5:£§i§fﬂf¥§ﬂlf§>Wh7Ch made the

50. :Fo110wing'are'high]jghts,from the correspondence during the

current phase.

a. On 16 May 1967 over the s1gnature of" the Genera] Counsel

- of the Agency, Lawrence R HOUSTON Cé§§§§guntar11y submjtted a - 3 E ;
AGERT of the Criminal-_ L

statement about the photograph tof
ea'vv te of Lou151ana.

contents of the subpoena |
\:b‘ States Marsha?] 1n'the District |

District Court for the Parls'

| The response dea]t aff1r-:

- that had been de]1ve |
of Columbia, desp1te th ’faé§§§ >

the subpoena cou]d not be
R executed because of the lack of 3ur15d1ct1on | A
Mr. HOUSTON proferred on Agency behalf categor1c assur-

'ances to the court regard1ng the 1naccuracy of statements and -

!
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N“@s about the photograph

%v ]ow1 ng is extracted from

inferences made by Mr. GA

of the unidentified i

Mr. HOUSTON smemora§ ‘.»‘

"Because' of the pubh’city which has surrounded the

,"Or'leans Par1 sh Grand Jury proceed1 ngs, we have

recently carr1ed out an exhaustwe search of the Lo

| files of the Centra] Inte111gence Agency for any :
picture of Lee Haryey OSWALD taken,1n Mex1co. As
.:a result of this search I can scate categorically
that the files of thxs Agency do not conta1n and
never have conta1ned, any . such p1cture of
Lee Harvey OSWALD taken in Mexico and that we have
no information whatsoever that.any such photograph

ever existed. To the best of our knowledge and

1nformat1 on, therefore, there 1 ch photograph.

Furthemore the photograp ' pr1 nted in the

7 in Vo'lume o

XVI, never conta \ o
‘flgure in the p ras an 1nd1v1dua1 who,

to our know'!edge, has gt 'been 1dent1f1ed 'The
circumstances of the ﬁh ng of th1s photograoh w1th
‘the Warren- Comrm ss1on are set forth in aff1dav1 ts

on pages 468 and 469 of VoTume XI Heam ngs Before

the Pres1dent s Comm1ss1 on on the Assassination of

" USECRET
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' Mr. Pau] L. HOCH, 1735 nghland

B d.' The most exten ~\ -rt 412)
VTnd1v1dua1 was and 15@@ \e\\x

is now Execut1ve D7rector

SECRET

President Kennedy. Consequ

of any photograph that gz

description of 1!:he@E
in the subpoena.% Q

"I hope you will accept this information in this
form in the spirit of cooperation in which it is

proferred.”

-b.  The Agency has repeated]y serv1ced requests about the

1dent1fy of the unknown individual from Mr. Emory L. BROWN, Jr.,

N Route #4 Box 82, Squankum Road, Farmingda]e New Jersey. The last
o exchange of correspondence in our record covered the per1od '

-4 - 17 April 1970.

_ c; Deta1]ed 1nqu1r1es on the un1dent1f1ed individual were |
received on 1 and 24 November 1971 to which the Agency responded
on 15 November and ]4 December, resp , from

ke]ey, Ca11forn1a.

%

RYSuE the un1dent1f1ed :

3

QB8rnard FENSTERWALD, Jr » who

tions, 927 55th Street, N.W., Wash1ngton D.C., beg1nn1ng on
122 March 1971, shortly after the Agency declassified Commission ‘

Document No. 674, and extending through 11 October 1972, after the
37
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~ with the General Co@ \\
- photograph of.the unkngwn '\<

 _the unidentifiad 1nd1v1dua1, in add1t10n to the photograph

/-\

S E C RET

FBI s declassification of Compy t No. 556. On 8 Apfi]
1971, Mr, FENSTERWALD was ; ency for a discussion

of his quest1on about the

Two other photographs of

depicted in the two Comm1ss1on exh1b1ts were shown to him at that

time. . It is a matter of more than ord1nary interest to note that

~on this occasion Mr. FENSTERNALD who was accompanied by his

partner, Mr. W1111am OHLHAUSEN to]d Mr. HOUSTON and another

representat1ve of the Agency in attendance that he knew who. the

unidentified man was. The f011ow1ng is extracted from Mr. HOUSTON's

Memorandum of Record,,8vApril,1971:

"3. Mr. FENSTERWALD c came to my off1ce this
'morn1ng with his partner, William G. OHLHAUSEN

Tooked at the other photographs, and«fold us he
did know who the man was. He s G§§§g
serving a prison term some  :>§§§§§ ted

States and adm1tted thi % @ALB but

Mr. FENSTERWALD .-‘.-<<~v fe' g to indicate

any connection' between t@% in the photographs

and the assassination of President KENNEDY.

presently

~Mr. FENSTERWALD did not gi?e,us:the.man's name at
this timé,:as he said enough people had sUffered_»
unneéessari]y from al]egations'that they were

:: ~ 38
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associated with the assassi s’ b id
say he was sure we ha on.&he He

~asked if he could e p

asked how he cou]d use tﬁ§§;

%Q\?‘\-- and I
not know and finally agreed that for the time
being he would not press his request . . .
The whole meeting was extreme1y friend]y and

they thanked us for our response." ,

The fo]?ow1ng is. extracted from the - Memorandum of Record |

by the other CIA man present Mr. Arthur E DOOLEY.

"Mr FENSTERWALD sa1d he knew who the person L
was and had spoken to h1m that the man was too _
nervous to come forth on h1s own. FENSTERNALD ‘

- would. not g1ve ‘the man’ 's name but S e is an. °

Amer1can, serving a pr1son ter%§§§§> 3 countny o
on a criminal charge, and ~':f\\‘ .s<u. OSWALD

r had any

FENSTERWALD replled he d know the enswer
as he had not 1nterv1ewed the man as yet, -We'
reiterated that we d1d.not know who the man
“was, and said that we would Tike to know his

identity. FENSTERWALD replied that CIA has a
39
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in his subsequent .

}conversatiokns and ;:orrespon nces aHegatmn about the ldentwty
) of the "Un1dent1f1ed Ind1v1dua1 " though the claim, if true would
| be of d1rect ev1dent1a] 1nterest and possibly permit us to assert.

. w1th finality what we be11eve has been the fact from the beg1nn1ng.»_

the "Un1dent1f1ed Man" has noth1ng to do w1th the OSNALD case at all.

r. E. Harry Knoche,

achgent: "The CIA and
e New York Review
\\ d George 0'Toole.

Ehe Warren Commission’s

Attachment A: Memorandum by David W. Be
dated 15 April 1975,
 the Man Who Was No

~of Books, by Ber

Attachment B: Pages 364, 36 <§%;\.
_ report
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